

Re: Discussion with OPSEU re: Corrections

From: "Vitunski, Aly (MCSCS)" <aly.vitunski@ontario.ca>
To: "Aagaard, Lindsay (OPO)" <lindsay.aagaard@ontario.ca>, "Portelli, Julian (MCSCS)" <julian.portelli@ontario.ca>
Cc: "McEachern, Gillian (OPO)" <gillian.mceachern@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 30 Nov 2016 07:59:38 -0500

We'll see what we can find out. Back to you shortly.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Aagaard, Lindsay (OPO)
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2016 7:02 AM
To: Vitunski, Aly (MCSCS); Portelli, Julian (MCSCS)
Cc: McEachern, Gillian (OPO)
Subject: Fw: Discussion with OPSEU re: Corrections

Hi folks - pls see below. If you're able to dig deeper, we'll want to figure out what this means in terms of timing for further discussions (ie how long does TBS think it would need), what that means in terms of an announcement, and what your view is on that.

Talk soon,

Lindsay

Lindsay Aagaard
Senior Policy Advisor
Office of the Honourable Kathleen Wynne | Premier of Ontario
Desk: 416-314-6367 | Mobile: 647-400-3814

From: Torigian, Matthew (MCSCS) <Matt.Torigian@ontario.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2016 10:51 PM
To: Rondeau, Marc (TBS)
Cc: Angus, Helen (TBS); Pearson, Reg (TBS); Welch, Marg (MCSCS); Davidson, Steven (CAB); Aagaard, Lindsay (OPO); Jancik, Mike (TBS); Brierley, Alyssa (TBS); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Subject: Re: Discussion with OPSEU re: Corrections

Thank you Marc. We look forward to the call.

Matt

Matthew A Torigian
Deputy Minister
Ministry of Community Safety and
Correctional Services

25 Grosvenor Street 11th Floor
Toronto, Ontario

M7A 1Y6
416-326-5060

On Nov 29, 2016, at 10:10 PM, Rondeau, Marc (TBS) <Marc.Rondeau@ontario.ca> wrote:

I had quite a productive discussion with Smokey this evening. I think there is some good potential for things to track positively. Might be best to share specifics and potential path forward on a call tomorrow.

Steven - is that something that CO could coordinate ?

Thanks,

Marc